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Mr. Brian Meaney, 
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I 9th July 2009. 
Our ref: 22307-09/JN/PW ” 
Your ref: WL WO161-01 U 

RE: Our clients - Bottlehill Environmental Alliance 
Cork County Council application for technical amendment to Waste Licence 
WL WO161-01 Bottlehill Landfill 
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Dear Sir, 

Please note that we act for Bottlehill Environmental Alliance. Our clients were active participants in 
the licensing and planning processes concerning the Bottlehill landfill. 

On Tuesday of this week our clients received a copy of Cork County Council’s application to the 
EPA for a “technical amendment” to their waste licence. 

Our clients have requested us to enquire of you whether the EPA is minded to treat the applicdtion I 
under the “technical amendment” procedure as distinct from regarding the matter as more 

such an opportunity will be afforded to our clients prior to any subh decision being made. 

Yours faithfully, 
. /  

Joe Noonan, P-- 
NOONAN LINEHAN CARROLL COFFEY 

JOE NOONAN BCL COhrMlFSlONFR FOR OATHS MARY LINEHAN BCL EAMONN CARROLL BCL LLB PHILIP COFFEY BCL LLM 

JOHN MCCARTHY BCL LOUISE McEvov BCL 
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